
Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 

AUSLEY MCMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE , FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560 

March 19, 2019 

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

CORRESPONDENCE 
3/19/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 03191-2019 

Re: Petition for Approval of Shared Solar Tariff by Tampa Electric Company 
FPSC Docket No. 20180204-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached for filing in the above docket is the Certificate of Service to Tampa Electric 
Company's Response to Vote Solar's Motion for Leave to File Amicus Curiae Memorandum 
that was inadvertently omitted from the company's March 18, 2019 Response. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

JDB/pp 
Attachment 

Sincerely, 

~~'7 
James D. Beasley 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy ofthe foregoing Response to Vote Solar's Motion 

for Leave to File Amicus Curiae Memorandum, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, has 

been has been furnished by electronic mail on this 18th day of March 2019 to the following: 

Mr. Walter Trierweiler 
Staff Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us 

Mr. J. R. Kelly 
Ms. Patricia A. Christensen 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o the Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl. us 
Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl. us 

Richard A. Zambo, P .A. 
Rich Zambo 
2335 S.E. Ocean Boulevard, #309 
Stuart, FL 34996 
richzambo@aol.com 
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Ms. Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge Ecenia, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com 

Ms. Katie Chiles Ottenweller 
Vote Solar 
151 Astoria Street SE 
Atlanta, GA 30316 
katie@votesolar.org 

Mr. George Cavros 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd. 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
george@cavros-law .com 




